
From: Lorraine Cordell [lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk]
Sent: 05 January 2018 14:31
To: 'Jamie.Newman@met.pnn.police.uk'
Subject: RE: Our meeting today.
Hi Jamie
 
You can contract me on 07807 333545
 
Regards
 
Lorraine

From: Jamie.Newman@met.pnn.police.uk [mailto:Jamie.Newman@met.pnn.police.uk] 
Sent: 05 January 2018 12:30
To: lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk
Subject: RE: Our meeting today.
 
Hi Lorraine,
 
A Happy New Year to you.
 
Have you a telephone number I can call you on?
 
Kind regards
 
Jamie Newman | Serious Misconduct Investigation Unit (SMIU) | Directorate of Professional Standards |

MetPhone 786675 | Telephone 0207 161 6675  | Email Jamie.newman@met.pnn.police.uk
Address Empress State Building, 22nd Floor, Lillie Road, London, SW6 1TR
'Setting the bar and upholding standards without fear or favour’
 
From: Lorraine Cordell [mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk] 
Sent: 04 January 2018 17:46
To: Newman Jamie M ‐ HQ Directorate of Professional Standards <Jamie.Newman@met.pnn.police.uk>
Subject: RE: Our meeting today.
 
Hi Jamie
 
I hope this email finds you well and you had a good Christmas and New Year,
 
I was wondering if there is any update on the report and the below email, I can not understand what is
taking s long with the report and document.
 
If you can let me have an update I would be grateful
 
Regards
 
Lorraine

From: Lorraine Cordell [mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk] 
Sent: 18 December 2017 17:24
To: 'Jamie.Newman@met.pnn.police.uk'
Subject: RE: Our meeting today.
 
Hi Jamie
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